
CITY OF OVERLAND PARK, RFP  
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY PROGRAM  

ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS JULY 16, 2021  
 

1. Will	the	City	of	Overland	Park,	provide	the	last	3‐	5	years	of	the	following	service	
data?	No	further	information	is	available	at	this	time. 

a. Who is the City’s Broker, Carrier, TPA The City’s TPA is Thomas McGee. 
b. Does the City have a designated Nurse Case Manager through your 

carrier/TPA? The City’s TPA assigns the Nurse Case Manager when 
appropriate. 

2. Employer	Services	–	Will	the	City	of	Overland	Park	provide	the	following	volume	
for	the	last	3	years	for	all	the	below:		 No further information is available at this time. 

a. Drug Screens:  
i. Does the City of Overland Park have a contracted Drug Screen Test 

Kits, Supplies, Lab, and MRO or will the contracted medical vendor 
need to provide the Lab and MRO? MRO services are expected to be 
provided by contractor; furthermore, drug screening supplies and lab 
services are expected to be provided by the contractor.  

ii. Does the City of Overland Park have a Consortium for Random pulls or 
does the medical vendor need to provide this in the bid? Please clarify 
what you are asking. 

iii. What would saliva testing be used for? Drug testing. 
b. Audiogram Testing  

1. Will the City of Overland Park like a line item bid for the audio 
booth costs? No. 

2. Will space for the Audio booth be available if brought onsite for 
clinical use? This will not be allowable.  All services are 
provided at the vendor site. 

a. Sizes for consideration:  

 
c. What space will be available for the clinic?  There is no space allocated for 

this service. 
1. Will 2 rooms and a designated bathroom for Drug Screens be 

available? No 
2. Will a portable building need to include in this bid? 

ii. What are the required Weekend Hours? No weekend hours are 
required, but contractor should be able to direct care. 

iii. What are the Holidays that will require coverage? See answer to next 
question. 

iv. What are the observed Holidays by the City of Overland Park? 
Christmas, New Years, fourth of July, Labor Day, Memorial Day, MLK 
Day, Thanksgiving and the Day after. 



v. How many after-hours calls were serviced in the last 3 yrs. and what 
services? No additional information is available at this time. 

3. Ancillary Services not listed on the RFP Bid:  
a. Would the City of Overland Park like a Telehealth/Telemed option and 

pricing added in the proposal for after-hours triage and care? Not 
necessarily. 

 
1. Section C Pricing Proposal Page, I. – V.:  For the individual service costs listed in each of these 

sections, is it acceptable for bidders to list “Included” if the service is covered under their 
proposed total annual fee and only provide the individual service cost if it is a pass through fee 
to the City? Yes 

2. Section C Pricing Proposal Page: Is a candidate disqualified if they do not cover after hours 
Occupational Health services? Contractor must provide alternative options for 24/7 coverage. 

3. Section C Pricing Proposal Page:  If weekend and holiday Occupational Health Services coverage 
is required, please clearly define the number of hours and days on the weekend as well as the 
holiday hours that bidders are expected to cover Occupational Health Services. 24/7 

4. II. Background Information, page 3:  Please provide a chart of high‐volume services utilization 
data for 2020 as well. No additional information is available at this time. 

5. Vi. Evaluation and Selection Process: Is a Respondent disqualified if they do not have Board 
Certified Occupational Medicine physician on staff? Not unless one is needed for certain 
functions, I.e., treadmill stress test. 

6. VII. Award of Agreement: Is the City open to a multi‐year contract arrangement? Yes 
7. VII. Award of Agreement: Is the City open to extending the terms of termination to 90 or 120 

days? Yes 
 


